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MEMORANDUM DCD #10, 2020-21 

To: Chairs and Director, University of Toronto Scarborough 
CC: Associate Chairs, University of Toronto Scarborough 

Chairs’ and Director’s Assistants 

From: James Donaldson, Vice-Dean Recruitment, Enrolment & Student Success 
Marg Lacy, Senior Manager, Academic Advising & Career Centre 

Date: 12 November 2020 
Re: Program Pathways 

Dear colleagues, 

In 2019 we started the development of a tool to help guide students through a 4-year holistic plan. This resource 
is customized to our undergraduate programs and incorporates both academic and career activities.    

Many stakeholders attended one or more of the 5 working group meetings to provide recommendations and 
feedback on the design of the Program Pathways, and academic departments contributed to the program 
content. 

We are happy to announce the launch of the first 50 Program Pathways.  We will continue to roll out additional 
programs in the coming weeks. The goal is to have a least one Program Pathway available for each undergraduate 
program by May 2021.  

Completed Program Pathways (printable PDF’s) will be located at https://www.utsc.utoronto.ca/aacc/program-
pathways and each Program Pathway will have its own web page with hyperlinks by December 2020.   
Departments will be able to link directly to their program pathways. By housing these documents in one location, 
we are better able to keep track of updates and ensure that the most up to date version is accessed.  Multiple 
print copies can be requested in the Academic Printing Department. 

In the coming months, we hope to have a Co-op addendum for each completed program pathway that has a Co-op 
program option.   

Thank you for your support of this important resource. 

Warm regards, 

James Donaldson
Vice-Dean Teaching, Recruitment, Enrolment & Student Success 

Marg Lacy
Senior Manager, Academic Advising & Career Centre 


